GRANGER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 204
Minutes
School Board Study Session
GHS Multipurpose Room & via Zoom
September 22, 2021

## PRESENT:

Kyle Shinn
Paul Golob
Ron Fleming
Marcy Hull (via Zoom)
Dalia Chavez-Isiordia (via Zoom)

## **CALL TO ORDER**

The Board Study Session was called to order at 6:06 p.m. by Kyle Shinn in the Granger High school Multipurpose Room followed by the flag salute.

## **PUBLIC FORUM**

No public forum

## **COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD**

- a. ASB update ASB Teacher, Josh Golob, gave the board an update on ASB activities that have taken place so far this school-year. He informed the board that concessions have been up and are running smoothly. Josh also shared that the Red Cross Blood Drive that took place on September 8<sup>th</sup> was a success. The next blood drive will be on November 10<sup>th</sup> at the GHS. This year's Veteran's Day assembly will be virtual again this year and is scheduled for Wednesday, November 10<sup>th</sup> at 9:00am.
- b. **School Improvement Plan Update** (<u>RES</u>, <u>GMS</u>, <u>GHS</u>) Building principals, Ann Bohrnsen, Stephanie Funk, and Mike Carlson shared their school's School Improvement Plans for the 2021-2022 school-year. The principals went over their goals and the steps they plan to take to reach each goal.
- c. CTE Update Mike Carlson & Josh Golob shared the GSD 4 year CTE Plan. Granger's CTE program supports educational and vocational success for students by helping them identify their desired career paths and providing them with academic and technical skills, knowledge, and the training necessary to succeed in future careers. Principal, Mike Carlson shared the list of CTE classes available to students at the high school and middle school level.
- d. Maintenance Update GSD Maintenance Director, Kevin Omta shared with the board the updates being made around the district which include winterizing the irrigation system, running cable for security cameras, cleaning gutters, and fixing leaks. Bob Eggart of Apollo Solutions Group gave the board an update on the work his company has been doing as well which include replacing fan coil units and beginning the replacement/installation of boilers. He estimates the work to be completed by January 1, 2021.

e. **Food Service Update** – Michelle Oswalt, Food Service Director, updated the board on the school district lunch program and explained that GSD was issued a USDA Waiver. There is currently a lack of availability of certain foods across the nation due to labor shortages and transportation difficulties. The USDA Waiver prevents schools from being penalized if they cannot meet certain program requirements due to circumstances beyond their control.

**SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA (September 27, 2021)** – Superintendent, Brian Hart, shared topics that will be discussed at the next Regular Board Meeting which will take place on Monday, September 27, 2021.

**CLOSED SESSION** – The board requested 20 minutes to discuss Collective Bargaining. They entered into Closed Session at 7:05 p.m. and ended at 7:25 p.m.

**ADJOURNMENT** – The board study session meeting reconvened at 7:25 p.m. and adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

	Chairman
Kyle E. Shinn Ron L. Fleming	
Paul D. Golob	
Marcy L. Hull	
Dalia Chavez – Isiordia	
	Secretary
Dr. Brian Hart, Superintendent	